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By order of the Commission.
Issued: July 6, 2006.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E6-10914 Filed 7-11-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-578]

Certain Mobile Telephone Handsets,
Wireless Communication Devices, and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on June
9, 2006, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of QUALCOMM
Incorporated of San Diego, California. A
supplement to the complaint was filed
on June 27, 2006. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain mobile
telephone handsets, wireless
communication devices, and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 3, and 4 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,452,473; claim 1 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,590,408; claims 2, 7,
and 8 of U.S. Patent No. 5,655,220;
claims 1, 6, 9, 18, 23, and 24 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,576,767; claims 3, 4, 13, 59,
and 60 of U.S. Patent No. 5,542,104; and
claims 1 and 7 of U.S. Patent No.
6,453,182. The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202—205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD

terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2576.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2006).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
July 5, 2006, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain mobile telephone
handsets, wireless communication
devices, or components thereof by
reason of infringement of one or more of
claims 1, 3, and 4 of U.S. Patent No.
5,452,473; claim 1 of U.S. Patent No.
5,590,408; claims 2, 7, and 8 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,655,220; claims 1, 6, 9, 18,
23, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 5,576,767;
claims 3, 4, 13, 59, and 60 of U.S. Patent
No. 5,542,104; and claims 1 and 7 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,453,182, and whether
an industry in the United States exists
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—

QUALCOMM Incorporated, 5775
Morehouse Drive, San Diego, CA
92121.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Nokia Corporation, Keilalahdentie 2—4
Espoo, P.O. Box 226, FIN-00045
Nokia Group, Finland.

Nokia Inc., 6000 Connection Drive,
Irving, Texas 75039.

(c) The Commission Investigative
Attorney, party to this investigation, is
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Robert L. Barton, Jr. is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondents, to find the facts to be
as alleged in the complaint and this
notice and to enter an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or cease and desist
order or both directed against the
respondent.

Issued: July 7, 2006.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E6-10910 Filed 7-11-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE—06-046]
Sunshine Act Meeting; Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: ]uly 20, 2006 at 11:00
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000.
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STATUS: Open to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 1. Agenda
for future meetings: None.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Inv. No. 731-TA-1094 (Final)
(Metal Calendar Slides from Japan)—
briefing and vote. (The Commission is
currently scheduled to transmit its
determination and Commissioners’
opinions to the Secretary of Commerce
on or before August 2, 2006.)

5. Outstanding action jackets: None.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

Issued: July 7, 2006.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 06—6178 Filed 7-7-06; 4:17 pm]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

Pursuant to 28 CFR 50.7, notice is
hereby given that on June 29, 2006, a
proposed Consent Decree in United
States v. Diamond State Salvage
Company, Inc., Estate of Herbert Sherr,
Nancy A. Sherr, Executrix of the Estate
of Herbert Sherr, Barbara Sherr Kleger,
and Delmarva Power & Light Company,
Civil Action No. 05-76, was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
District of Delaware.

In this civil action under the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (“CERCLA”), the United States
seeks recovery of response costs from
Diamond State Salvage Company, Inc.
(“Diamond State Salvage”), the Estate of
Herbert Sherr, Barbara Sherr Kleger, and
Delmarva Power & Light Company, in
connection with the Diamond State
Salvage Superfund Site in Wilmington,
New Castle County, Delaware
(“Diamond State Site” or ““Site”’). On
June 24, 2005, the Court entered a
Consent Decree resolving the liability of
all defendants except for Diamond State
Salvage. The Consent Decree lodged
with the Court on June 29, 2006 resolves
the liability of the sole remaining
defendant, Diamond State Salvage
under section 107(a) of CERCLA for
response costs incurred and to be
incurred at the Diamond State Site. The
Consent Decree requires the owner of

the Site, Diamond State Salvage to sell
the Site property and pay the net
proceeds to the United States in
reimbursement of response costs
incurred at the Site. The Decree also
requires Diamond State Salvage to
pursue insurance coverage for costs
incurred by the United States at the Site
and to pay a percentage of any proceeds
recovered to the United States in
reimbursement of response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the Consent
Decree for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication. Please
address comments to the Assistant
Attorney General, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box
7611, U.S. Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20044—7611, and refer
to United States v. Diamond State
Salvage Company, Inc., et al., D.]. Ref.
90-11-1275.

The Consent Decree may be examined
at the Office of the United States
Attorney for the District of Delaware,
1201 Market Street, Suite 1100,
Wilmington, DE 19899-2046 and at U.S.
EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19103. During the
public comment period, the Consent
Decree may also be examined on the
following Department of Justice Web
site, http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
open.html. A copy of the Consent
Decree may also be obtained by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, P.O.
Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by
faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov),
fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone
confirmation number (202) 514—1547.
When requesting a copy from the
Consent Decree Library, please enclose
a check in the amount of $9.50 (25 cents
per page reproduction cost) payable to
the U.S. Treasury.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.

[FR Doc. 06—6155 Filed 7-11-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

In accordance with Department of
Justice policy, notice is hereby given
that on June 28, 2006, a proposed
consent decree (‘“‘Consent Decree”’) in
United States v. Glen Ekberg, Civil
Action No. 01 C 50457, was lodged with

the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Illinois, Western
Division.

The Consent Decree would resolve
claims for unreimbursed past response
costs, and for future costs to be incurred
by the United States related to response
activities concerning Source Area 7 at
the Southeast Rockford Groundwater
Contamination Superfund Site (“‘Site”)
in the city of Rockford, Winnebago
County, [llinois. Under the Consent
Decree, Defendant Glen Ekberg would
pay a total of $1,231,125 toward the
unreimbursed response costs. The
Consent Decree would also require the
Defendant to provide access to his
property at the Site for the construction
and implementation of the remedy, and
to record an easement imposing land
use and water use restrictions on
portions of his property.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the Consent Decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General of the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611,
and should refer to United States v.
Glen Ekberg, Civil Action No. 01 C
50457, D.]J. Ref. 90-11-3-945/1.

The Consent Decree may be examined
at the Office of the United States
Attorney, 308 W. State Street, Suite 300,
Rockford, Illinois, and at the office of
the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 5, 77 W. Jackson Blvd.,
Chicago, Illinois. During the public
comment period, the Consent Decree
may also be examined on the following
Department of Justice Web site, http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html. A copy
of the Consent Decree may also be
obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611, or by faxing or e-mailing a
request to Tonia Fleetwood
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no.
(202) 514-0097, phone confirmation
number (202) 514—1547. In requesting a
copy from the Consent Decree Library,
please enclose a check in the amount of
$53.50 (214 pages at 25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the U.S.
Treasury. For a copy of the Consent
Decree alone, without appendices,
please enclose a check in the amount of
$8.25 (33 pages at 25 cents per page
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